

APR 5

April 5, 1967

MEMORANDUM

TO: F. J. Blette, Jr.

FROM: W. J. Veenis

Attached are the 1967 Lead Industries Association Assessments #2 for smelters, refiners and manufacturers and for pig lead. My records show that the assessment rates are correct (the health and safety portion of each assessment was increased from 15% to 30% of the ordinary fund.)

Attached also is a form letter from Mrs. Moore which indicates that our 1966 tonnage base for lead smelted and refined in the United States has not been sent to Lead Industries Association. I presume that this is an oversight and hope that you can find a way to be sure that Mrs. Moore has the right information so that we are paying the right amount.

Bill

WJVeenis:mjm

att.

cc: T. K. Graham
C.N. Zeltner

N 3946

ISR000057 ✓